

**R. J. (BOB) KINASH, P. Eng.**  
**Senior Associate**



## **SUMMARY**

Mr. Kinash is a professional engineer with greater than 29 years of oil and gas industry experience both within the Western Canadian Sedimentary Basin and internationally. He specializes in reservoir characterization and exploitation, acquisition and divestitures, identification of business opportunities and strategic planning. He also has a successful history of reservoir exploitation and property management.

## **EDUCATION**

- University of Alberta, Edmonton, B.Sc. in Petroleum Engineering – 1981
- Northern Alberta Institute of Technology, Geological Technologist Diploma - 1976

## **PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS**

- Association of Professional Engineers, Geologists, and Geophysicists of Alberta (APEGGA)
- Society of Petroleum Engineers (SPE)
- Petroleum Society of CIM

## **PROFESSIONAL HISTORY**

- Senior Associate - Chapman Petroleum Engineering Ltd., 2009-present
- Senior Evaluations Engineer – Petro-Canada Oil and Gas (Suncor Energy), 2008-2009
- Director, Business Development – ConocoPhillips Canada., 2005-2007
- Senior Reservoir Engineer – Canadian Superior Energy Inc., 2005
- Consulting Engineer – Various Firms, 2002-2005
- Senior Gas Supply Engineer – Westcoast Energy Inc., 2001-2002
- Senior Evaluations Engineer – Fekete Associates Inc., 2000-2001
- Senior Petroleum Engineer – Ryder Scott Company, 1997-2000
- Senior Evaluations Engineer – Trimble Engineering Ltd., 1996-1997
- Consultant – R.J. Kinash Consulting Group Ltd., 1988-1996
- Senior Evaluations Engineer – Husky Oil Operations Ltd., 1981-1988

## **KEY PROJECT EXPERIENCE**

### **Chapman Petroleum Engineering Ltd.**

- Domestic and international exploration drilling prospect analyses.
- Worldwide resource play evaluations.
- Experienced in shale gas, coal bed methane and off-shore valuations.
- Reservoir engineering and production optimization.
- Regulatory submissions.
- Reserves and risked economic evaluations.

### **Petro-Canada Oil and Gas (Suncor Energy).**

- Evaluations of asset swaps, divestment opportunities, asset sales and acquisition analysis.
- Mentored junior staff on technical aspects of oil and gas development.
- Presented US shale gas business cases.

### **ConocoPhillips Canada**

- Led major corporate A&D programs including asset swaps, asset sales and acquisitions (1.1 B\$ sale).

### **Canadian Superior Energy Inc.**

- Collaborated and presented prospect generation and gas field expansion including CBM development.
- Recommended and implemented workover and completion programs.

### **Consultant to Sherritt Oil & Gas / Waterous / Primewest Energy / Signalta**

- Evaluation of exploitation alternatives and upside potential on mature fields in Western Canada, exploratory drilling ventures in Cuba.
- Provided risked international business opportunities and prepared corporate asset sale packages.
- Validated and classified new reserve acquisitions.
- Forecasted oil and gas volumes into the corporate database, including CBM drilling.

### **Westcoast Energy Inc.**

- Forecast future gas supplies and associated facilities for expansion in NE British Columbia.
- Evaluated and integrated gas supply data for operational and strategic planning.

### **Fekete Associates Inc.**

- Client reservoir management.
- Regulatory submissions.

### **Ryder Scott Company**

- Advised on energy investment opportunities.
- Prepared detailed reservoir analysis, enhanced recovery schemes and economic evaluations.

### **Trimble Engineering Ltd.**

- Performed reservoir and property evaluations.

### **R.J. Kinash Consulting Group Ltd. (Multiple Clients)**

- Project work involving reservoir analysis, A&D, asset management and new growth opportunities.

### **Husky Oil Operations Ltd.**

- Recommended action on property evaluations and acquisitions. Successfully acquired CDC.
- Forecasted and modeled reserves and capital for long range planning.
- Extensive heavy oil experience in East-Central Alberta, including enhanced recovery techniques.